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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Richard,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 5 June 2018 1 1 :37 AM
'richard.ang bs@axa.com.sg'
'Winnie Ho'; Kitty Teo Poh Guek; Jas Tan Siok Thiew; 'birdie';
'yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg';'WANG Peter'; SUR

RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8|\400CVR / PC2789P / DOA: 30.03.2018

The market value of PC2789P is $33K (Estimated) as at March 18.

Best Regards,

veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1', #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: lsabelle Imailto:isabelle@lbs-auto.com]
Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 5:02 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin @a utoprobe.com.sg>;

cynthia.ong <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sS>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkka uto.com>; motorsurvey

<motorsurvey@ft a.com.sg>
Cc: admin <admin@ lbs-auto.com>; winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas

<jas.ta n @axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay Hong <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>;

richard.angbs <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>; peter.wang <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; zaleha <za leha @lbs-a uto.com>

subiect: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8M00CVR /PC2789P / DoA: 30.03.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

please check Market Value and email back to richard.anobs@axa.com.so and cc to all OD case handler within 48

hours.

Regards,
Belle
LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#07-07
Singapore 557323
tel: 6281 6690 I 62832866
fax: 6281 8748
CONFIDENT]ALITY NOTICE
This enrait (and any attachment) ts intended only fcr lhe attention of the addressee and may contain legally privi eged and/or confideftlal
inlorraalon, Ils unaulhorlsed Ltse, disc osure, slorage or copying is not permrtted. IfYouarenotthe ntended reclp ent, please permanenllY delete

the orig na, deslroy all ccpres and nforrn the sender by retlrn email Thank you
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> Backto OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Reb.te for'Aegistered vehicle
v!hicl. own.r Peti.Lrleri

PARF/COE Rebats Enquiry

OehcrlD:
Vehicl€D.tailt

tnt.ndcd o.{.tirtEdon o!t.:

Ma:imo Power Oulout

O tiNl R.Birtrltim Oller

lnt€nd.d PARF R€brt. DGtalls

PAqFE[SiUlilyr

PARF €liribrlity Expiry Drt.l

lntend!d COE R€bntr Drtallt
COE Expiry Oito:
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0rJun20td
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KOH2220038015
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Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

}.ew Cars SellMy Car Direciory

Become a
Lalamove Driver

Fost an Advertisement
Selllt yoursetft Advert s€ it ar just

$58 until it's SOLD!

r,n.:: trr.., L!.! | Ways or Selt.q

Login S gn up

lnsurance Articl€s Foru.n

sort by Date Posted 
. 

y 20 resutrs/page ;
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Lle VoL]r Or,rr|r ll.si aai il]ai .
llar ,r Van ., i 0, rv alf i .,ar:j

&9!,:e!y Glesgry

la| u.,:;: ]r:a

Search Selection Toyotb H;a.e

(Back(12)Next,

royotn Hia€e (coE ti!
05/ 2OZ3)

Eng Cap

2/982 cc57,36a lyrtoyota Biace {Ne{r 5"yr COE) $36,a00

Please CallTo Arrange ForViewing, Thanks.

11-Au9-2008

iJii .. :t ili;t

P.ned 0.1-.trn 2!t! t'n!!r 2oaa i.!.la r,..€, Toyrn. t ..e, Toyota, f..e, U:,e.jTovdra

Toyou ltiace (New 5,yr coE) 536,800 g736A M 13,r,tEy-2008 2,982 cc van

ii:" i:"X T"'l:r i"";J.3;?;:i5"*ltJjl1"T:'31e , pe, v n 
''o. 

a EnrerF,y Er' ., o.d AnJ cos, , re.r.e var osr (nonce .as, -1:s

Nel Link paft.ers pte Ltd
p.sled C4-:r.rn t!M.!!r 2OO3 r.!.ta E..e,lovorr Ft.a.e,foyorr, rlicc, Used rovotn

535/ao0 S7,2IA ly 2J May-2008 2pa2cc tTo,Ooo km Van

Nlost Rel.be Brand on lhe iqartet. pa ntuorl And l.\ow. .... ,tF.,orDore.U/pttyqlai-dArd5e1,.pdRegLra,..-oaDownpa,n",t,_owlnrat^e1r 
Lal

Car (S) Pte Ltd

Plst.d l/ttjn20js T.as: ?oo3 royorr u_.c ToyoraHr.!,royot,!....|rs!dTov.,3

Toyota-Nia.e Comhutc. {New $3s,500 g7}Aa M 20 Nov-2008 29e2 cc 644,223 t<ms-y. coE)

Lowest Prce In Tlre l.lalket. No Fufth€r Discount. Serious Buyer Are We come
-rh n! On€ Altamob te & Tradinq

r.ir.d 0{lur.20l! Tdq! 2O0S t.!... rrr.e,1../crr rja.e,To!.rd Ha.. Usrdio!.ri

Gr BLryino ca, Sel ng

On rhe r?.

Cer Odneirh:p

58,050 /yr Or-Apr,2Oo8 2,9A2 cc
Toyota Hiace (COE ti
o3l2o23)

i:iHil^'[T]",ii,r.1$tJ:"*^"J:liffi: BJ"',:l:;,J|L:,j ]new 
s yeals coE, No Fepa/rs Needed, Easy ro Marntenance, rust serviced, Fresh paint,

(5! Automotive pte Ltd

poiied: al ilr 20ilj t.!s:2OOST.fctaHa.e,r.!.r.Ha.t,toror..Hin.e,!rs!dTJ:.r.

Toyota lliacc CommLrter {COE s4s,a88 54,6rc ly 14 May-2008 2,982 cc

938,at0

tiltos/2028)

FuelType: D ese

Pc(.ar ll l!r 1.rs
'(.!il@o

yol. Hiace fCoE rill
i t2023)

ie!s: :oii.{ i.i.ttr Bra.., To/.la I aL€, To!.1a, F aLe U5.d To!.tir

s34,400 56,99a l\[ 27,r,1ay_2008 2,982,:c 181.Ooo kn

http://wwwsgcarmart.com/used-cars/risting.php?RGD=2008&Ni1oD=Toyota&Mr\4o=Hiace&RpG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2
1t3



6t5t2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

1 Owne' Only Awesome condition No Fu]lher Repats Needed Nlost Popular t'1ode In The Market, cheapest rn The Market, so Hurry upl

P.sl.d rr2llntUt$ t!s:2O!8fuyrLrrr..e,Tlyot.IaL., I.v.ta, tsal,a. LinrC roroLr

loyota Hiace (COE till i3s,soo
05/2023)

Ner 5 \""A (OE. Looo Condrror. No pppa \ \pedeo.

57,250 lyr 14-t4ay,2008 2,982 cc

Price Negolabe, Can High Loan/High Trade tn, CaltNow!To Test Drive, C. t Nowt

d::L:u,ii;

-!; j:r; : ltl

ABWIN (1994) fte Ltd

l.neo 0t-l!n2013 Ti!r.2tae-.f.LrEra.!,loyc(:ilr..,T!y.ti.F..-A_Lrredroi.r.

Tayota Hiace {N€w 5-yr COE) t36,ao0

1 Owner, New Pa ntwork, Condition As New, We providing

Plsrcl. !t irn 2|S ra!r:20OSToy.t.!d..,toy.taHin.e,T.yolr.Ir.e,UlenTofot.l

Ioyota Hiace (Nevv 5-yr CO€) $36,a00 57,360 lyt 24,Nov_2OOB

ValLre Deal, Good Condition And No Repair Needed, C.llAnd View Now Before It cone!

r..ir:i ,1.-Lr2a,l iaes: l0OB Tcr.td Fr.., roy.ti Hi..c, toloitr rt..c, ts.a T.yfta

Sr,360lyt 29-f4ay-2008

figh Loan Wth Low Interest Rate And

2,494 cc

Low hsurance Prerni!m For Yo!.

2,942 cc

Sho.tlist [ 1 ]
select used cals to Compare or Add to Atert

till05/2023)

Toyata Hi.ce (COI iit'
0s/2023)

936.800 57,43A /yt 2,982 cc20 I'lay-2008

'{::run:}t

Toyot. Hince (Xew 5-yr COE) s35,800 57,!60 lyt 08.1r!'2008 2,9a2.c

lune Hot salel ro 5e lwith New 5 Years coElrhe Best cholce veh cle For Your Blsr.ess. Thls Top 5e ing NlodetIs pow€rfutand Excelent lir Drivtngoerorna-ce 
' 
et -ow ti P. n erdnce, R 9l - proo-n, <,,,

Nel Lfk Partners Pre Ltd

P..i:i: at tuf-20:3 Tit!:200!ToynrrIi.o,T.yDt0u:..,rovolr,!.r!,llscaTif(a

07 4uq.2008 2,982 cc

5 Dftr Bis Vair 9897 Per t4onihs. Ca[ Us Now For Viewing.

P tled Dl-J!i2CtE raas: t0a8 royo(. td.E, Toyota Hiicei T.]orr !taie. Usej Toy.ta

loyota Nia€e (New 5-yr COF) t36,oo0 g7,2AA ly 23-O{ 2oo8 2,982 cc 266.000 km

Lowest Pr ce In The l1a rket, No Fudher Ofier Ser ous Blv€r Are Wetcome!

Think O.e Altomob te & Tradi.g

P.r:..]r t0 iy.;,0:3 Tag5r /0!.3 TtyoF rta.c, Tuyot. Fi.f, T.f.ft .rir.., rrsc! T!!!ra

Toyotr Hiace Commuter (New s36/aoo 97,360 /yt
5-yr CoE)

'gi;!:!;:!t

2 Owners Olrable Tovotn Hiace 14 seater PA Bus. very werr Maintained and powedut E!.o 4 1KD Turbo Ensine. Abte ro Renew 5 o. 10 years coE-. {t;;!:*la,
tlr5i.n lt-l.j.v 20ts idi:s:20osTolot3|a.e, Ioyora 1.1..:c, ToJdr., t-re, used T.f.:a

Ioyota Hiace (N€w 5-yr co!) s35,goo s7,!60 /yt

Alto Trans.n sson vaf, Carering tnrerior, can Be Changed To NormalVaf
F exib e In-House Loan And tnslrance Aviiabte, Hiqh V.tue For...

28-l!l-2008 2,982 cc , Van

Good Cond tion, Su tabe Fo.5 Or lO years COE Renewati Fast And

New Pairhdork. 1 OfThe Best B.and In The t4arket!

ABWIN (199,r) Re Ltd

rrila lil r'rr/ 2r.:3 ia!5: 20OS T.yotj I ace, Toyora U trci, Tovot3, !ere |s€d Tcy.i,

Tsyota Hiace Commuter (New s3a,aoo 57,760lyl I9-5ep 2008 2,982 cc
5-yr co!)

09/2008 With New 5 Yea6 COE. Wet r,tainra ned With

rr.r: 200f t.ydl,) Nta.c. royor. Hiac.r, royor.. F..e, us0n t.!.ra

httpJ/www sgcar'.nad.com/used-cars/risting.php?RG D=2008&N,4oD=Toyota&N4Nro=Hiace&Rpc=20&vEH=0&AVL=2
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